From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 3/15/2021 11:09:06 AM

Subject: RE: Remove Projects with 2021 Forecast Miles

Attachments: RE: PSPS Hardening Ask; RE: URGENT: 12/2 Update: Forecasting 2021 System Hardening

work

I’m copying the PMs to keep us all in sync.

-has been changed to “Keep” in the WSHP log since it was recently approved by the WFGC to move
into the current work plan. That email is attached.

I =5 approved in that same email to pull into the current work plan but it was based on bad

information that | provided so we have agreed to keep that project in “Remove” status. | have move
miles back to “unallocated”.

'was on the initial remove list and has never come off. | have moved the miles to “unallocated”.
| know you were just assigned this project but it should be on hold until further notice.

Let me know if any of you have questions.

I -

Project Manager
Mobil
Office

Intern
Email:
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

From:
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 12:23 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: Remove Projects with 2021 Forecast Miles

Hil

Sent you a text on this yesterday, but want to add -for his awareness.

Please validate jobs below....if Remove tag is correct, zero out the 2021 Forecast miles. If Keep, hooray :)

Order Job Owner Name Order Description SAP 2021
Status Forecast
Miles

CWSP - PINE GROVE 1102 - LR1222 - PH 2.6 CONS 1.44
CWSP - STANISLAUS 1702 - LR1888 - PH 1.2 UNSC 1.75
CWSP-ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-LR 614-H11 UNSE 1.29

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000015538



Some of the measures included in this email are contemplated as additional precautionary measures intended
to further reduce the risk of wildfires.
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